
From: Wayne Wiethe
To: Bob Young; Rocco Yeargin
Cc: William (Bill) Chris; "William G. Chris"; Gerard Neugebauer; Nichole Baldinger
Subject: 1st Reading Passage/ Resolution 2019-R13
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:04:24 PM

I would like to request first reading passage of Resolution 2019-R13, this legislation authorizes the
transfer of the land located at 6423 S. Main St. to Summit County Land Reutilization Corporation(
temporarily), under their Neighborhood Initiative Program, they will demolish the structures located
on the property, upon completion they will then transfer they property back to the City. This is a
formality of the program, that is, that the SC Land Reutilization Corp. own the land at time of
demolition and the expenditure of funds to raze the structure and remove asbestos if necessary. BY
utilizing this program, we believe it will save the City approximately $ 15,000-20,000.
 By passing the legislation on first reading, we can move the demolition forward. Thank you, and
please advise if you have any questions.
 
Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP
Director of Planning
City of Green,Ohio
1755 Town Park Blvd.
Green, Ohio 44232
330-896-6614
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